
Yale Valley Library District 
Regular Meeting 

July 8, 2021           6:00PM 

Yale Valley Community Library 
11700 Lewis River Road 

Ariel, WA 98603 
 

 
AGENDA 

Public Meeting 

1. Call to Order 6:00 pm 
2. Agenda Approval  Action 
3. Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements  Information 
4. Consent Agenda Action 

a. Minutes Approval: June 10, 2021 
b. Approval of building project bills: Reviewed by Tina Moir 

5. Financial Report: Carrie Greenwood Information 
6. Building Project Information 

a. Project Update: Jay McCuistion 
b. Landscaping 
c. Flag Pole 
d. Stas Wall Hanging Systems 

7. Gifts of Art Policy Information 
8. Yale PO Box Action 
9. COVID-19 Update for Yale: Amelia Shelley Information 
10. Branch Manager Report: Jennifer Hauan Information 
11. Citizen Comments 
12. Board Comments 
13. Adjournment 



Yale Valley Library District 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 10, 2021 
Location: Virtual Meeting 

 
Attendees: 
YVLD Board of Trustees:  Eric Reese, Tina Moir, Chris Conroy, Kathi Wheeler 
FVRL:  Amelia Shelley, Carrie Greenwood, Jennifer Hauan, Jay McCuistion 
Guests:  Cynthia McAllister 

1. Call to Order:  Reese called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. 

2. Roll Call of those present 

3. Agenda Approval:  Wheeler moved to approve the June 10 agenda.  Conroy seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by each trustee. 

4. Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements:   

Reese announced that Cynthia McAllister has been approved to replace Conroy as a 
Trustee.  Conroy’s term ends on July 9, so the July 8 board meeting will be her last meeting. 

Reese passed on the information that Fibre Federal Credit Union would like to help sponsor 
the Grand Opening of Yale Library planned for this fall. 

Reese reported that on the previous day, June 9, a white truck drove through the library 
parking lot and through the blackberry bushes on the north property line to access the 
property north of the library.  Reese has been in discussion with the Cowlitz County 
Sheriff’s Department regarding the ongoing situation. 

5. Consent Agenda: 

a. Minutes Approval, May 13, 2021:  Wheeler moved to approve the May 13 minutes.  
Conroy seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by Reese, Conroy, and 
Wheeler; Moir abstained. 

b. Approval of building project bills, reviewed by Eric Reese:  Reese asked if the WAVE bill 
for $649 is an ongoing monthly charge for internet service.  Greenwood answered that 
this is the monthly cost, but internet service is part of the support services that FVRL 
provides to Yale and that it shouldn’t be included in the monthly building project 
invoice.  The coding for it has been changed so that it won’t be included in future 
invoices.  Reese recommended payment of the invoice.  Conroy moved to approve 
payment of the invoice dated 5-26-2021 in the amount of $5,122.47, removing the 
WAVE portion of the invoice.  Wheeler seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by each trustee. 



c. Officer Elections:  New Officers for July 2021 through June 2022 were approved by each 
trustee. 
   Chair: Eric Reese   [nominated by Wheeler, seconded by Moir] 
   Vice-Chair: Tina Moir   [nominated by Reese, seconded by Wheeler] 
   Secretary: Kathy Wheeler   [nominated by Reese, seconded by Moir] 
   Treasurer: Tina Moir   [nominated by Conroy, seconded by Wheeler] 

Wheeler reluctantly agreed to try the position of Secretary for a few months, but with 
the caveat that if the task becomes too much, she will bow out.  Reese volunteered 
that he could take over the secretarial duties for the last few months of his term next 
year, if someone else takes over the position of Chair.   

6. Financial Report:  Greenwood reviewed the May 2021 Financial Statement.  Property tax 
collections year-to-date are nearly 41% compared to 39% at this time last year.  The $736 
expense under Professional Services represents the first WAVE internet bill paid.  It will be 
removed as this charge is included in the support services FVRL provides. 

7. Building Project: 

a. Project Update:  McCuistion thanked Reese for mowing the grass on a large portion of 
the library property.  The storage shed should be delivered in the next couple weeks.  
There is still a water leak near the shut-off valve, so next week they will be digging the 
area up to figure out where the water is coming from. 

Last week, McCuistion sent the trustees an estimate of $5200 ‒ $6200 for the cost of 
installing  a 5 foot chain-link fence on the east side of the property.  Right now the 
posts and cable installed where the squatters were parked seems to be working, so the 
trustees will wait to decide on what to permanently put in this area. 

As far as the north side of the property where the truck drove through, Reese 
emphasized that the message needs to be sent that access to the property north of the 
library cannot be made through library property.  McCuistion suggested that a post and 
cable barrier be installed.  He will check with the Fire Department to make sure the 
barrier will not interfere with their activities.  Reese suggested that some additional 
obstacles, such as big stumps, could also be put in the problem area to prevent vehicle 
access.  

b. Certificate of Occupancy Status:  Yale received a Certificate of Occupancy on May 17, 
but the name of the building owner was listed as the Woodland School District (WSD) 
rather than the Yale Valley Library District.  Also, the address listed was for Yale School 
rather than the Yale Library address.  Shelley has been in contact with the County and 
WSD.  Apparently, because WSD owns the property the library is situated on, the 
Certificate lists WSD as the owner.  WSD has assured Shelley that they will see that the 
address of the Certificate is corrected. 



c. Landscaping:  Wheeler reported that she has contacted WSD about the availability of 
water for landscaping at the library.  There is a problem with the water pump at Yale 
School; a part is on order, but it has been on order for some time; and she has not 
received any replies to her enquiry.  The trustees decided to table landscaping 
discussions till the next meeting. 

8. Meeting Room Policy:  Shelley stated that YVLD will adhere to FVRL’s meeting room 
policies.  Wheeler asked about the need to add something specific pertaining to Yale 
regarding the no gun policy.  Shelley felt that the portion of the FVRL policy that states 
activities must be in compliance with all local and state laws should cover this aspect, since 
the school district can be considered a local entity. 

9. Art Policies:  Shelley related that FVRL’s Art Policy states all donated art is owned by the 
FVRL Foundation.  She recommends that Yale write its own policy, mostly to be specific 
about the library’s right to sell the art at a later date.  Conroy brought up the need to have 
a policy regarding loaned art, and having a form that specifically states that YVLD will not 
be responsible for the loss or damage of the loaned art.  Hauan said that she was involved 
with this aspect of art when she worked at the Vancouver branch, and she will look into 
finding the form. 

10. COVID-19 Update for Yale:  Shelley reported that major changes to restrictions may be 
coming soon.  Governor Inslee announced recently that, with a few exceptions, WA State 
can fully open by June 30.  It’s not known yet what “fully open” actually means in relation 
to libraries.  FVRL is, also, still reviewing what the mask policies will be inside libraries. 

11. Branch Manager Report:  Summer reading for all library branches will be online again this 
year through Beanstalk.  Hauan said that 24 people visited Yale Library on June 9, and the 
previous week had 17 visitors.  The word is getting out that the library is open.  Two people 
were interviewed today for the Supervisor position.  The new schedule with 2 library 
employees working 15 hours/week will begin on Tuesday, July 6.  Once all restrictions on 
capacity are lifted, library patrons will be able to access the library seven days a week. 

12. Citizen Comments:  none 

13. Board Comments:  Wheeler asked if it would be possible for the July board meeting to be 
held in the meeting room at Yale Library.  The board decided to plan for an in-person 
meeting for July. 

14. Adjournment:  Wheeler moved to adjourn the meeting and reconvene in the new library.  
Conroy seconded the motion.  The meeting adjourned at 7:12 P.M. 

 

______________________________________ _______________________ 

YVLD Board Chair      Date  































0 $984,417
0 $84,230
0 $583,889

Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $484,759

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending June 30, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Statement of Cash

December 31, 2020 Ending Cash Balance
Year-to-date Revenue Received
Year-to-date Expenditures



B:\Financial_Statements\BoardFinancials\2021\Yale\06-21 Yale Valley Library FS

0311.10  $      119,626  $         22,929  $        71,649 59.89%
119,626             22,929            71,649 59.89%

317.2 Leasehold Excise Tax 0 0 0 0.00%
                             Total Other Taxes 0 0 0 0.00%

0335.02           35,000               9,989            10,076 28.79%
0335.02                100                     -                     72 71.60%
335.02                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

          35,100               9,989            10,147 28.91%

0361.11             7,500                  242              2,434 32.45%
367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 2500                     -                      -   0.00%
367-10 Grant Revenue             5,000                    -   0.00%

1369.90                250                    -   0.00%
          15,250                  242              2,434 15.96%

 $      169,976  $         33,160  $        84,230 49.55%

Transfer from Reserves 560,024$      -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves 730,000$      33,160 84,230 11.54%

 2021 Budget  Expenses

 Expenses 
Year-to-Date 

Totals  

Year to Date 
Annual Budget 

Percentage

0          120,000                     -                   736 0.61%
572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect           10,000                     -                6,190 61.90%

0 Capital Outlay          600,000               5,122          576,962 96.16%
 $      730,000               5,122          583,889 79.98%

(499,658)
0          984,417 

Ending Cash          484,759 

Non-Capital Reserve 357,079         
Capital Reserve 127,681         
Total 484,759         

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes
Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue

Other Taxes

DNR - Other Revenue
State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous
Investment Interest

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending June 30, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

 2021 Budget 
Description

Year -to - Date 
Annual Budget 

Percent
 June 2021  
Revenues 

 All Revenue 
Received thru 

June 2021 

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 
Jan. 1, 2021 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62
Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges
572.41 Professional Services



Schedule of Reserves

Non Cash Activity
Grant ran Through Fort Vancouver 

Regional Libraries

State of Washington Grant $291,000.00 Grant Award Ran Through FVRL's Books

Non Capital Reserve Beginning Balance 01/01/2021 $286,166 

Property Tax Collections (Revenue)                                           71,649 

Other Taxes (Revenue)                                                  -   

Professional Expenses (Expenses)                                              (736)             (31,264)
                    58 

Non Capital Reserve Ending Balance 6/30/2021 $357,079 

Capital Reserve Beginning Balance 01/01/2021 $698,251 

Intergovernmental Grants and Contracts (Revenue)                                           10,148 

Miscellaneous (Revenue)                                             2,434 

Professional Services Architects (Expenses)                                           (6,190)
              (2,526)

Capital Out lay (Expenses)                                       (576,962)
          (155,194)

Capital Reserve Ending Balance 6/30/2021 $127,681 

Total Non Capital and Capital Reserves $484,759 
$102,073.52 Grant Remaining applied to expenses for November booked in December

-$237,768.30 November Billing Offset
-$5,428.46 December Billing Offset

-$141,123.24 Transferred On 01/11/2021

Yale Valley Library District

For the Month Ending June 30, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)



 

Exit Letter: Yale Valley Library District 

The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide 

citizens with independence and transparent examinations of how state and local governments use public funds, 

and develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective. 

The purpose of this letter is to share our audit results with management and the board. We value and appreciate 

your participation. This letter is not your official audit report, which will be published on our website. You will 

receive a separate email with a link to that report. 

Audit Highlights 

We would like to recognize the District for timely filing annual reports, in compliance with state law.  

About the Audit 

We performed a Local Government Assessment Audit for the years 2018 and 2019 for Yale Valley Library 

District. This type of audit is a risk-based audit wherein we review the District’s information submitted via the 

annual report filing process. Assessment Audits are typically performed for governments that receive $300,000 

or less in annual revenues or for school districts with less than 250 full-time students. If the government exceeds 

the thresholds stated, is noncompliant with filing requirements, or other risk factors are present, then the audit 

could be performed on-site in the future. Further, if expenditures of federal awards are $750,000 or more in any 

fiscal year, notify our Office as federal rules require the District to receive a financial and federal audit for that 

year. 

Audit Results 

In relation to our report that will be issued on our website, we would like to bring to your attention the results of 

our audit: 

Based on the procedures performed, except as described below, nothing came to our attention in the areas we 

reviewed that caused us to believe the District was not in substantial compliance with applicable state laws, 

regulations, and its own policies, or had significant weaknesses in controls over the safeguarding of public 

resources. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would 

have been reported. 

We have provided exit recommendations for management’s consideration below. Exit items address control 

deficiencies or non-compliance with laws or regulations that have an insignificant or immaterial effect on the 

entity, or errors with an immaterial effect on the financial statements. These exit recommendations are not 

published with the audit report that is visible to the public on our website but are items documented and 

reviewed by our Office for District management to consider and address. The exit recommendations are as 

follows: 



1. We identified that the District has a significant contract for secretarial and fiscal services; however, the 

contract is outdated and does not adequately describe the relationship. Specifically, the agreement does 

not include the rate between the two parties and rates charged during the audit period were unable to be 

recalculated. 

 

We recommend the District update the written contract/agreement with the oversight agency to ensure 

contractual relationships are adequately documented and that terms are formalized and actionable. 

Additional Reminders 

Below is a list of areas that small local governments may need additional guidance. 

Board Compensation 

Elected Official rate of pay is set by RCW depending on your government type.  Any Board Member that receives 

less than the full allowable compensation must sign a waiver of compensation and file it with the government’s 

secretary. Please let us know if you would like an example of this waiver. 

 

Procurement and Public Works Projects 

State law (RCW 39.04) requires competitive procurement for public works projects and purchases of supplies 

and equipment for most local government types.  Laws that require specific methods of procurement differ per 

government type.  Furthermore, all public works contracted for by the government must meet state prevailing 

wage requirement by obtaining an “Affidavit of Prevailing Wages Paid” from the contractor unless the work is 

performed exclusively by the business owner.  

 

For additional guidance on public works projects and procurement for your specific government type, please visit 

Municipal Research and Service Center of Washington’s website: Procurement and Public Works Requirements 

 

Credit Cards 

The state Department of Enterprise Services has a Purchase Card Contract with US Bank that local governments 

are eligible to use. The card has no annual fee and offers annual rebates on purchases made using the card. For 

more information go to Purchase Card Guidance. 

 

It is also important to note that having policies and procedures for credit/debit cards and charge account use is 

important for safeguarding the local government’s funds.  Local governments are allowed by state law (RCW 

43.09.2855) to utilize credit cards.  This statute provides some guidelines for their use, which include adopting a 

system for distribution, control, authorization, etc. of credit cards. 

Working Together to Improve Government 

Local Government Support Team 

This team provides support services to local governments through the Budget, Accounting, and Reporting System 

(BARS) and annual online filing technical assistance, provides accounting, reporting and BARS training. Our 

website and client portal offers many resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting 

questions, updated BARS manuals, access to resources and recorded trainings, and additional accounting and 

reporting resources. Additionally this team assists with the online filing of your financial statements. 

The Center for Government Innovation 



The Center for Government Innovation of the Office of the Washington State Auditor offers services designed to 

help you, help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this mean? They 

provide expert advice in areas like building a Lean culture to help local governments find ways to be more 

efficient, effective and transparent.  The Center also provides financial management technical advice and best 

practices and resources. These can be accessed from the “Improving Government” tab of our SAO website and 

help you act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, protect public resources, minimize your 

cybersecurity risk and respond to recommendations in your audit. The Center also offers the Financial Intelligence 

Tool, better known as FIT, to help you assess and monitor your finances and compare your financial operations 

to other local governments like you. You can email the Center for a personal training session to learn all the 

benefits using the FIT tool can provide. The Center understands that time is your most precious commodity as a 

public servant, and wants to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning 

how the Center can help you maximize your effect in government, call them at (564) 999-0818 or email them at 

Center@sao.wa.gov. 

Finalizing Your Audit 

Report Publication 

Audit reports are published on our website and distributed via e-mail in an electronic .pdf file. We also offer a 

subscription service that allows you to be notified by email when audit reports are released or posted to our 

website. You can sign up for this convenient service at: https://portal.sao.wa.gov/SAOPortal/ 

Audit Cost 

In the entrance communication, we estimated the cost of the audit to be $1,600 and actual audit costs will 

approximate that amount.  

Audit Survey 

When your report is released you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit 

services and hope you provide feedback. 

Concluding Comments 

We appreciate your assistance throughout the audit. We hope you find the information above informative and 

helpful to the government’s operations. If you have any questions or concerns, please call or email at your 

convenience and we can discuss your audit. 

Kelly Collins, CPA, Director of Local Audit, (564) 999-0807, Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov 

Mark Rapozo, CPA, Assistant Director of Local Audit, (564) 999-0794, Mark.Rapozo@sao.wa.gov 

Stacie Tellers, MSA, Audit Manager, (564) 999-0922, Stacie.Tellers@sao.wa.gov 

Diana Windsor, Assistant Audit Manager, (509) 329-3703, Diana.Windsor@sao.wa.gov 

Vivian Vandenburg, Audit Lead, (509) 329-3703, Vivian.Vandenburg@sao.wa.gov 



 

Yale Valley Library District 
Gifts of Art Policy 

 

 

 

When artwork is donated to the Yale Valley Library District (YVLD) as a gift, the YVLD Board of Trustees 
will work with the Friends of the YVLD (FYVLD) to determine if the donation is in the library’s interest. 

A designee of FYVLD and the YVLD Board of Trustees will undertake an art review process prior to 
accepting the gift.  The review will also determine if there is an expectation on the part of the donor to 
display or store the work(s).  These decisions will be made without the need of explanation.  The art 
review process is not needed if the artwork is to be sold by the YVLD. 

All donated artwork will be owned by the FYVLD and/or the YVLD.  Use of the artwork such as display 
and length of display will be determined by the YVLD Board of Trustees. 

In the event that the YVLD is incorporated into another district or dissolved, the artwork may be: 

• Returned to owner or 
• Kept within the existing YVLD building or 
• Sold 

Restricted or Unrestricted gift   


	July Yale Board Packet - Partial
	YVLD Board Agenda 7-8-21
	Regular Meeting

	Minutes, 2021-06-10
	YVLD Draft Art Policy #3
	Gifts of Art Policy


	Yale Expenses for July Meeting
	06-21 Yale Valley Library FS
	cash balance
	revenue and expenses
	Reserve Detail

	Yale Valley Library District - Audit Exit Letter 

